1-800-331-6053
Fax 1-605-335-0357

WWw.cnasurety.com

PO Box 5077 Sioux Falls SD 57117-5077 Email: uwservices@cnaguretylcom
DATE: April 5, 2019 | AGENT CODE: 37 00807
TO: Calvert-Pearson Insurance

Group, Inc. Fax: 814-726-5612

712 Pennsylvania Ave. W.
Warren, PA 16365

ATTENTION: Erik Pearson | NUMBER OF PAGES: 1

FROM: Shannon Koepsell, Underwriting Specialist

RE: File #72143071 - Warren County School District
$264,523.00 - Warren County Career Center Additions 5000 Sq Ft
Company Code: 601 - Western Surety Company

We received the information you submitted electronically. Thank you for thinking of CNA Surety.

The annual premium for this bond is $7,936.00. If you find this quote acceptable, please let us know
and provide the signed general indemnity agreement. This quote is valid until 6/5/2019.

If you have any questions, please contact our office.

Consider making your payment through CNA Surety ePay. Pay for your bond/policy
premium online using your own credit/debit card or ACH at your convenience 24 hours a day. Simply
go to: onlinepay.cnasurety.com and follow the easy-to-use prompts. You can pay your bill in minutes,
saving you time and money.

IMPORTANT NOTICE
The information contained in this communication may contain confidential and/or privileged information and is intended for the sole use
of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, disclosure, distribution
or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited and that you will be held responsible for any such unauthorized activity, including
liability for any resulting damages. As appropriate, such incident(s) may also be reported to law enforcement. If you received this
communication in error, please reply to the sender and destroy or delete this communication including any attachments. Thank you.
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